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Dear James,

Thank you for your recent questions asking me to provide an update on how the Welsh
Government is fulfilling the recommendations of the Sexual Health Review 2017/2018.

The sexual health landscape has changed considerably since Public Heath Wales
published the Sexual Health Review 2017/2018. Many of the recommendations in the
review were implemented before the pandemic, however, other recommendations have
been superseded by post-pandemic initiatives and commitments such as the HIV Action
Plan for Wales 2023-26 and the move to online sexual health testing in 2020 which has
resulted in more people in Wales being diagnosed and treated for sexually transmitted
infections than ever before. The Sexual Health Programme Board, chaired by Welsh
Government, continues to meet quarterly and the list of sexual health priorities in Wales is
continually reviewed.

Yours sincerely

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales
mailto:James.evans@senedd.wales

